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Bart Brynestad

From: Bjorn Brynestad <BJorn@panattoni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2021 2:05 PM

To: 'Lauren Hollenbeck'

Cc: Bart Brynestad

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sign order Camas, WA EVECC

Attachments: 20211207_104227_HDR.jpg; 20211207_095725.jpg

Lauren, 

 

Here are the signs that have been posted. 

 

Please let me know if you need anything else. 

 

Thanks,  

 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented 
automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Bjorn Brynestad | Development Manager 
Panattoni Development Company, Inc. 
1821 Dock St.  

Suite 100 | Tacoma, WA 98402  

Office: 206.838.1730 | Cell: 253-444-8478  

BJorn@panattoni.com  

 

From: Casey Reich | Columbia Signs <casey@columbiasigns.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 1:55 PM 

To: Bjorn Brynestad <BJorn@panattoni.com> 

Cc: Bart Brynestad <bbrynestad@ahbl.com>; Abby Viasner <AViasner@panattoni.com> 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sign order Camas, WA EVECC 

 

Please see attached!  Thank you and have a great day. 

 

~Casey 
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